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BID NO. 21-046 RR 
ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
February 15, 2021 
 
 
Please note the following questions regarding the proposal: 
 

1. Our company headquarters are located in Florida.  However, we provide services - including those 
being sought in the RFP - in all 50 states. UHS is capable of providing the requested services within 
the jurisdiction of this RFP.  However, in several places the content of the RFP has specific statements 
(including awarding points) to a business corporately located either in Albuquerque, or in paying taxes 
in New Mexico.  If this is the primary issue and desire, can further comment be made, as this would 
suggest out of State companies need not apply? 

 
Answer: Please follow the guidelines and instructions as listed in the Request for Proposal. 

 
2. Would being a certified woman owned business bring any benefit for this RFP? 

 
Answer: No, being a certified woman owned business would not bring any benefit for this Request for 
Proposal. 

 
3. Would our being a contractual partner with the GSA (General Services Administration) be of any 

value/benefit in the RFP consideration? 
 

Answer:  No, being a contractual partner with the General Services Administration be of any 
benefit for this Request for Proposal. 
 

4. Are there any incumbents currently providing these services and if so who are the incumbents and for 
which services? 
 
Answer: Albuquerque Public Schools currently utilizes a contract from Bernalillo County. 
 

5. If there is an incumbent, what are their strengths and weaknesses? 
 
Answer: Vendor services provided are satisfactory 
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ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM WITH BID: 
 
 
Addenda not signed and returned may consider the Bid non-responsive and may be rejected. 
 
__________________________________ 
COMPANY/FIRM NAME 
 
 
__________________________________ 
SIGNATURE 
 
__________________________________ 
DATE 
 
__________________________________ 
Robert Russell, Director Procurement 


